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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Gary.J.Bankhead@nsmtp.kp.org; Charles.Smith@nsmtp.kp.org
Subject: Reestablishing Contact - ACEH Environmental Case RO205; 3537 - 3399 Broadway, 

Oakland, CA
Attachments: Signed Landowners Form 2012-10-03.pdf

Mark,  
Regarding the above mentioned case:  
 
We made the deadline for the public announcement, it was sent out by our Public Relations Department on Friday, 
September 13, 2012.  The Landowner's Form has been signed and is attached for your records.  If you require a wet 
signature, please let me know and I will mail the original to you.  
 
I appreciate your patience while I found the correct parties to get this signed.  If you have any questions, please contact 
me.  
 
Regards,  
 

Cindy  

 
 
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT:  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from sharing, copying, or otherwise using or disclosing its 
contents.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments 
without reading, forwarding or saving them.  Thank you. 


